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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il «<motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 Apnil 2019 4:10 PM

To: Sally Chong; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: OUR REF: E21-110236.19 (SLM 3162K @ 18/4/2019) 'S REF NO : SHC
1661A

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLM3162K and let us have your report urgently,
This claim will be handled by Ms Aida.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

Thank You.
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
oh [Non
o @ INTERNATIONAL
InsurancE
Al NG APFPORIL
Barving iha regies wnew §EIT
64 Cecil Street; 705 - 10B Building
Singapore 04971

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: 22 April, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Motor Claim - lII <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Ce: "Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawlle.com>; EM Solution Pte Lid <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>;
Tanvinl 3@yahoo.com.sg; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-110236.19 (SLM 3162K @ 18/4/2019) I1I'S REF NO : SHC 1661A
Importance: High

VERY URGENT
Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: I N H BUS TRANSPORT SERVICE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 3162 K & SHC 1661A ON 18 APRIL 2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG
BEFORE STEVEN ROAD EXIT AT ABOUT 16:30 HRS

Thank you for your email of even date below with your list of surveyors.



Our client confirms the appointment of LKK
Eiymﬁ for this matter.

g as the Single Joint

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue ¢ E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722 e

Contact i Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWNM POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Motor Claim - [11 [mailto:motorelaimi@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Judy Soh

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SLM 3162K @ 18/4/2019) IIT'S REF NO : SHC 1661A

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipi of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

P Inp1a
o @ |NTERNATIONAL

IN!UMHCE
s IiNCGAPFPDRI
Jerveag the reguan sy | T

6d Cecil Street; #05 - [0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 G100, Ext — 248




From: Judy Soh [mailto:judysolyvavisionlawlle.com]

Sent: 20 April, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaimvaliii,com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Ce: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution asingnet.com.sg>; Andrew Lim <Andrew@iii.com.sg>;
sallvehongi@visionlawlle.com; C Meenachi - 111 <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SLM 3162K (@ 18/4/2019) III'S REF NO : SHC 1661A
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

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 3162 K & SHC 16614 ON 18 APRIL 2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG
BEFORE STEVEN ROAD EXIT AT ABOUT 16:30 HRS

We are instructed by I N H BUS TRANSPORT SERVICE to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 18
APRIL 2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG BEFORE STEVEN ROAD EXIT AT ABOUT 16:30 HRS
involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLM 3162K and vehicle registration number SHC 1661A
driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged, Before our client proceed to repair the
damoged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you,

Judy Soh
VISION LAW LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN PODINT,
SINGAPORE 059413
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 147)
FAX : 6535-6802
Cc. HI OWNER C 1661A
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 Sin Ming Drive
6AS Bullding
Singapore 575717

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.



DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It'may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delaved or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.
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
India International Insurance Pie Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Shiau Chan SI.I{KAutnl

From: EM Auto <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE S5LM 3162K (DOA: 18/04/2019)
Hi Shiau Chan,

Ok Accept

Thanks & regards,

Bernard

HP: 91018302

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com|

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 2:58 PM

To: EM Auto <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg
Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SLM 3162K (DOA: 18/04/2019)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re-send.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $6,200.00 and 7 repair days

Kindly confirm.

Best Regurds,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emml: sipwsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 3:12 PM
To: EM Auto <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TP VEHICLE 5LM 3162K (DOA: 18/04/2019)

Dear Bernard,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $6,200.00 and 7 repair days



Land Transport Rﬁmthnrity

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 75701
www Jtegov.sg

22 Apr 2019 Ourref 2204190901N036129196

I N H BUS TRANSPORT SERVICE

9 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL EST SECTOR C
#01-44 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575644

et ey

Dear MISS TAN JIA HUI
RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE OF ENTITLEMENT (COE) FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM3162K
We refer to your application on 22 Apr 2019 to renew COE for the above vehicle.

2. You may be pleased to know that the COE for this vehicle has been renewed until 30 Apr
2029.

3 The road tax for this vehicle will expire/has expired on 03 May 2019. Please renew the road
tax promptly as it is an offence to use or keep a vehicle without valid road tax and insurance. Late
renewal fee will be imposed if road tax is renewed after its expiry.

4. Please visit www.onemotoring.com.sg for more vehicle-related information and services or
contact our customer service officers on tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) if you have any
questions.

Yours sincerely

Ng Lay Choo (Ms)

Deputy Director, VRL Service Operations
Vehicle Services Group

Land Transport Authority

[This letter is computer-generated, no signature is required.]

From 01 Jun 2019, your hardcopy letters will be replaced with SMSes and e-letters in your
OneMotoring inbox. Hardcopy letters will only be sent for letters mandated by law, such as
summonses. If vou wish to continue receiving hardcopy letters, please notify LTA by 31 May 2019 by
logging in to www.onemotoring.com.sg using your SingPass/CorpPass.



SINGAPORE

Police Station Of Origin;
Kim Keat NPP

231 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh #01-188

POLICE FORCE

Tr20180418/2168

1of3
Report No. T/20180418/2166

SINGAPORE 310231
Tel No: 1800-2529998
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
18/04/2019 20:17 37

Name of Informant: Address:

KHOO CHENG KIAT APT BLK 20 LORONG 7 TOA PAYOH #11-742 SINGAPORE

310020

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S13205011 Home/Office: Mobile: 92393296
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 81 03/02/1958 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Private Hire Driver Class: 3

_ Date of Expiry:

Type of Non-Injury Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accldent: Others Accident: Straight Road
18/04/2019 16:30
Location:
Along Road 1
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
Pl rds Juron fi road exit
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

SHC1661A | Car 0

SLM3162K | Car

1

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




(8) v, T

Palice Station Of Origin: <of3
Kim Keat NPP Report No. T/20180418/2168
231 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh #01-186
SINGAPORE 310231 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2529989
Name KHOO CHENG KIAT ID No. S§13205011
Related Vehicle | SLM3162K (Car) Contact No.| 92393296
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 18/04/2018 Date Discharge | 18/04/20189
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 18/04/2019 at about 4:23pm, | was driving my vehicle, SLM3162K along PIE at the 1st lane.
Suddenly, one vehicle had engaged his brake which caused me to engage my brake. | then heard
something collided onto my vehicle's rear. | then came out and realised one vehicle, SHC1661A collided
onto my vehicle. No traffic police or ambulance attended to us. | had made a check with my passenger
who informed that he felt some pain at his neck and back area. | wanted to get his details but he refused

to provide. We had taken down the vehicle number of the vehicle involved in the accident and left the
scene.

After going back home, | felt pain and sore at my neck and back area. |-then went to seek medical
treatment and was issued with a 5 days Medical Certificate.
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SINGAPORE
SINGAPORE. RN

Police Station Of Origin: dof3
Kim Keat NPP Report No. T/20180418/2166
231 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh #01-186

Tel No: 1800-2529899

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
E/
Staff Sgt TAN MENG SENG j

.
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Timet
Not applicable 18/04/2019 20:17
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TPIGIA/
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contact No.: 65476151 |

Authentication Stamp =z

NP18 $

SIGNATURE
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E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K
23.04.2019
| N H Bus Transport Service oy /397/5.::.»,&/
L0Ly 8 6200
’4“”""7 /"14'(, o
REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR HONDA FREED - SLM 3162 K Folay,
1pc  rear bumper % 65620 —
1pc  rear bumper tow hood cover 3220 Ji~ 440y
2pcs  rear bumper side retainers 38.50 #4777.00 —
2pcs  taillamps ™Sem 45020  o18.40
1pc tallgate Ay 146430 L—
1pe tallgate emblem e, 3240 —
1pc tailgate badge "Freed" Me. 4440 —
2pes  tailgate number plate lamps 3880 A~ 7760 X
1pc  tallgate outer garnish Meays 23890 —
1pe  tallgate rubber #ul b7 12630 Sodtr— 63-75/n
2pcs  tallgate hinges 7540 /T 15080 x
2pcs taligate dampers 155.80 7~ 31160 ¥
1pc tailgate inner lock A’ 24580 «—
1pc  tailgate lock catch P77 3990 —
1pc  tailgate wiper motor A~ 32530 X
1pc  tailgate glass moulding s 9540 —
1pc  tailgate inner trim T M 28480 —
1pc  tailgate inner handle fin 7520 X
1pc rear end panel - inner % 46180 —
1pe rear end panel - outer A 52120 —
1pc rear end panel! top gamish Bea 13340 —
1pc rear exhaust silencer % 708.50 —
2pcs  rear exhaust mounting 28.60 f—~ 5720 y
1pec rear exhaust heat shield % 7520 —
ipc  bootpanel v 786.20 X
1pc  boot panel cover Rer 19210
2pes  rear fenders 1,152.60 " 2,305.20 X
2pes rear fenders inner trim aly M es277-50 555.00 L+
11,024.50
Less 20% 2,204.90
B,819.60
1pc rear windscreen sealant e 60.00 SN Form—
2pcs  rear fender 1/4 glass sealant 120.00 SN A
1set reverse sensors 7 270.00 SN Zcos/p—
1pc  boot panel insulation padding AV 280.00 SN A
1pc rear number plate €At 6000 SN oy,




Check electrical wiring.

Remove and refit rear windscreen.
Remove and refit rear fender 1/4 glass
Remove out boot interior upholstery.

Repair accident damages and renew above parts,

Spray paint on accident affected portions,
To renew exhaust silencer

Rust proofing on accident affected portions.
Renew reverse sensor.

Towing charges,

60.00 22/

. 150,00 7 Zof
200,00 X
150,00 72°(

1,980.00 Pesr
1,980.00 /oy
100.00 Ses
160.00 Sy
100.00 5o/

12000 x

$  14,609.60
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Menmen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUAFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned nd) Aot Ad] Submitted | lns Auth'ed Status
ale |22 AP 2018 i:ﬁ,ﬁ.ﬂ' W19 538,200.00 $$6,200.00 PHMHI“"H Por Surser
!:IMI mm“l Edll!nnunl MM] wml

Hain Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: - 1D -

Main
Claimant:

Vehick Reg. ' “T18/04/2019 16:00 - 59
No.- SLM3162K Date of Losk: |14y g Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r}]

Claim Type: | TP / MCT19040548 Nate YT | MCOMO01S (Comprehensive)
Luniie e, Palicy No.

:Illn. » SHC1G661A {Claimant):

Excess:
Repairer: | E M Solution Pta Ltd [(HQ) 160 5in Ming Drive,, #03-18, Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 645602326

:;:ﬂ::l_ﬂ India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel 3476100 .. [Handled by Zuhaldah Ble Samsuri - 6347 6070]

Adjuster | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tek: 6256-3561 _ [Handied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 02/05/2019]
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case mai |

| There are no mail for this case.
]

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS View All | Search Tasks | Croste Mew Task | Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Aszigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resiilts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp ... 14/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLM3162K (MCT19040548)

[SHC1661A]
TP

Apr 18 2019 4:00PM
[-]
E M Solution Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

|

Photos/images T
Mo | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG) | Thumbmnall | Print
1 10/05/19 11155 | Genersd View D | adws |
2 10/05/19 11:55 | General View D | taws | F
i3 Eln.-m;f:i 11:55 Ganeral View g Load PG | B
4 |10/05/19 11:55 | General View 0 iocsaws | B
5 10/05/15 11:55 | General View O ! weaws | B
(6 10/05/15 11:55 General View O | waows | A
7 |10/05/1911:55 | General View 0  adwc || &
8 |10/05/19 11:55 | General View D | oedrs | A
9 |[10/05/19 11:55 | General View 0 | taaws | A
10 [10/05/19 11:55 | General View 0 | weaws | B
11 |10/05/19 11:55 | General View D | oadwc | A
12 |10/05/19 11:55 | Genersl View D | teaews | &
13 |10/05/19 11:55 | General View 0 | weewrs | A
14 |10/05/19 13155 Chassis Number D | ladwc | A
15 |10/05/19 11055 | Odometer Reading O | toews | A
16 | 10/05/19 12:00 Reinspection Photo _ﬁ Load ¥G | B
|17 |10/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Photo | tesows | B4
18 |10/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Photo D  teaswec | FA
19 [10/05/18 12:00 | Relnspection Photo D | sirc |
20 |10/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Photo 0| owws | A
1 |10/05/19 12:00 Reinspection Photo D | wadwe | A
22 |10/05/1% 12:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waars | A
23 |10/05/15 12:00 | Reinspection Photo 0| weams | A
24 [10/05/15 12:00 | Reinspection Photo 0| taaws | 4
25 [10/05/19 12:00 | Relnspection Photo 0 | adc | A
26 [10/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Phots O | oers |
27 10/05/1512:00 | Reinspection Photo O | werws | B
28 |10/05/19 12:00 | Reinspection Phote O | i | 9 |
29 | 10/05/18 12:00 | Relnspection Photo Load G | BA |
130 10/05/18 12:00 | Reinspection Photo 0| eows | &
31 |10/05/1% 12:00 | Reinspection Photo O | weaws | &
::z 1JDS/19 12:00 | Reinspection Phote D | edws | B
Documentation 1perpage [v]| B4
Ne  |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
t 23/04/15 08:23 Singapors Accident Statemaent 0 | Loearor
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cores o 1sseorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com:assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  CS/1118007053/KQD302

Date: 14/05/2019
BEFERENCE
Handling Insurer. India International Insurance Ple Ltd ~ Policy No: MCOMDO15
Clalmant Vehicle ¢\ m31s2x Insured Vehicle No: SHC1681A
Date of Loss: 1B/D4720189 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT 19040548
PT IDENTIFICATI F VEH
Reg No: SLM3162K
Make & Model; HOMNDA FREED HYBRID, 1.5 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date 01/052009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No GB31040488
Calour; Metallic Dark Blue Odometer 189792 km
Engine Capacity 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (SS) Market Value/New Car Price
T M F \"i
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla) Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50 R16
Front Left Side Haida 6 mm Rear Left Side; Mexen B mm
Front Right Side: Haida 6 mm Rear Right Side: MNexen B mm
The abowe vilues represent the remaining fyre aads depift
COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 68,609.60 5,516.9 4 062,60 42 59
Miscellanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.000.00 2.310.00 2,690.00 53.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 14,609.60 7.,826.91 6,782.69 46,43
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 6,200.00
(53) 14,609.60 6,200.00 B.400.60 57.56
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 1.022.67 434 00 588.67 57.58
Nett Amount (S5) 15,632.27 6,634.00 B,9898.27 57.56
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2210472019
Date Inspected: 22/04/2018 Inspected At: E M Solution Ple Lid (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive,, #03-18, Sin Ming
Aulocity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Pariod of Repair, 7.0 days
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Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This report represents our findings af the time and place of mapection stated hermin. Such ingpection has been camed ouf fo the best of our
knawledge and ability but any atfwr kabitly under any other cimumatances is hemeby expressiy sxcluded
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REPAIR DETAILS
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| Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 May 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5 [A) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLM3162K)

Validity:

Fuﬂhﬂrxlnfu: !lg_‘r_m_.f.rahu nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 656 20FL “656.20 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Serviceable 64 40 FL *-FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Distorted TT00FL TT.00FL
4 2 *TAILLAMPS Mtig Cracked 81B.40FL “918.40FL
5 1 *TAILGATE Bent 1,484 30FL  *1,4B4.30FL
a8 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM Necessary 32 40FL *32 4DFL
7 1 *TAILGATE BADGE FREED Necessary 44 40FL *44 40 FL
B 2 *TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMPS Serviceable TT.B0OFL *-FL
9 1 *TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Warped 238 90FL *238.90FL
0 1 *TAILGATE RUBBER (50%) Dented / Cul 101.04 FS *63.15FS
m 2 ‘TAILGATE HINGES Repair 150,80 FL *~FL
12 2 *TAILGATE DAMPERS Serviceable 311.60FL *FL
13 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Dented 245 BOFL *245 BOFL
14 1 *TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Distorted 38.80FL *39.90FL
15 1 *TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR Serviceable 325.30FL *.FL
165 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 95 40FL ‘95 40FL
17 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM Mig Cracked 284 BOFL *284 BOFL
18 1 ‘TAILGATE INNER HANDLE Serviceabls T520FL *-FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL -INNER Bent 461.80FL  *461.80FL
20 1 ‘REAR END PANEL -OUTER Bent 521.20FL *521.20FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Buckled 133.40FL "133.40FL
2 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Bani T08.50FL “T08.50FL
23 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Serviceable 57 20FL . FL
29 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Bant T520FL “T5.20FL
25 1 *BOOT PANEL Repair TBE.20FL ~FL
28 1 *BOOT PANEL COVER Denled 19210 FL *182.10FL
2r 2 *REAR FENDERS Repair 2.30520FL *.FL
28 1 *REAR FENDERS INNER TRIM N/S Mig Cracked 555.00FL *2TT50FL
28 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necassary 60.00FS *40.00FS
0 1 *REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *FS
1 *SET REVERSE SENSORS Dented 270.00FS *200.00FS
3z 1 *BOOT PANEL INSULATION PADDING Mot Necessary 2B0.00FS ~F§
3 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Cracked B0.00FS *40.00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 11,789.24 6,810.35
- List tem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S§) 2.170.64 1.203.44
Total Parts (S$)  9,609.60 5,516.91
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous itema selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING New 50.00 20.00
2 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 120.00
3 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS MNew 200.00 0.00
4 REMOVE OUT BOOT INERIOR UPHOLSTERY New 150.00 100.00
5 REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW ABOVE PARTS New 1.880.00 800.00
B SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS New 1.8680.00 1,000.00
7 TO RENEW EXHAUST SILENCER New 100.00 60.00
8 RUST PROOFING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS New 160.00 60.00
g RENEW REVERSE SENSOR New 100.00 50.00
10 TOWING CHARGES New 120.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 5,000.00 2.310.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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